

12.270

Mr. William Hall,
Shequaindahi,
Ontario

May 21 1883.

Sir,
In reply to your letter
of the 24th ^{15th Feb last} I have to inform
you that it is regretted that
the Dept. cannot reconsider
the question of the cancellation
of the sale of Mill site No. 3,
Township of Shequaindahi
and ^{that} the action of the Dept.
in ^{disposing the sale} ~~the matter~~ cannot now
be reversed.

I am &c

J. C. Phipps Esq.
Indian Agent
Hemlockville,
Ontario

May 21st 1883.

Sir,
I have to acknowledge the receipt
of your letter of the 24th.
WLOO